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Message 

From: Parsons, Andrew GRO 

Sent: 20/08/2014 12:26:39 
To: Jarnail A Singh GRO 

CC CC: Rodric Williams Go 

Subject: Part 2 Report [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
Attachments: RW Letter to SS 14082014 - FINAL.PDF; Part Two comments Appendix.pdf; Part Two - DRAFT.PDF 

Jarnail 

Second Sight have produced a draft of their "Part 2 Report" (attached). This report is supposed to draw together their 
analysis of any thematic issues that affect Applicants generally. The intention is that, once finalised, this report will be 
sent to Applicants with SS' individual case review reports. 

In general, the Part 2 Report is very poor quality and Post Office have responded to Second Sight highlighting all the 
inaccuracies and deficiencies (see attached). We are waiting to see if SS will take these comments on-board in a revised 
draft due shortly. 

In the meantime, would you or CK be able to review the Report and advise on whether, at this stage, the draft report gives 
rise to criminal law issues (I'm thinking in particular about whether there are any disclosure issues)? 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: 

GRO Mobile: 
Fax: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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